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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Neve 5, 1957

Continental Uil Co.
Box 68
Eunice, New Mex

Centlemen:

Our records indicate that you were notified by
form letters dated September 5, 1957 of a change in
pool designation from the Blinebry to the Terry
Elinebry Cil Pool for your Hawk B-3 Mo, 6~TB in Sec.

3 and Hawk B-4 No. 2-TB in Sec. 4 of Township 21

South, Range 37 East. This letter requested that you
file Forms C-~110 showing this change in pool designa-
tion; we have not as yet received these forms, however.

Failure to file Forms C-110 at an early date will
result in allowable cancellation for these wells with~
out further notice.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN CUMMISSICN

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
nc
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